



DOC21/1075454

Mark Wisely
Infrastructure Assessments
Planning and Assessment Division
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

By email: Mark.Wisely@planning.nsw.gov.au

Response to Modification of Integrated Development Consent

Dear Mr Wisely

Thank you for the request for advice from Public Authority Consultation (PAE- 32904310) requesting input from the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on the application to modify Development Consent DA101-4-2004-I-Mod-1 at Barren Box Swamp.

The EPA notes that Development Consent DA101-4-2004-I was granted consistent with the General Terms of Approval (GTA) specified by the EPA in 235406A1/05/GFF4773, February 2005.

The EPA has reviewed the Modification Application: Barren Box Swamp Modification – NGH Consulting – October 2021, which seeks to modify conditions imposed in accordance with the GTAs specified by the EPA.

The EPA provides the following comments on the proposed modifications to existing Conditions of Consent:

- Condition 6.1 No comment on the proposed change.
- Condition 6.5 d) iii) No comment on the proposed change.
- Condition 6.5 d) vii) No comment on the proposed change.
- Condition 6.5 e) ii) No comment on the proposed change.
- Condition 6.6 No comment on the proposed change.
- Condition 7.4 c) All required environmental monitoring is contained in the Applicant's Environment Protection Licence.
- Condition 7.4 d) No comment on the proposed change.
- Condition 7.4 h) The requirement to monitor and report on the concentration of pollutants discharged is contained in the Applicant's Environment Protection Licence.
- Condition 7.4 k) No comment on the proposed change.

In view of these factors, the EPA does not object to the proposal to modify the consent.

Phone 131 555
Phone +61 2 9995 5555
(from outside NSW)

TTY 133 677
ABN 43 692 285 758

Locked Bag 5022
Parramatta
NSW 2124 Australia

4 Parramatta Square
12 Darcy St, Parramatta
NSW 2150 Australia

info@epa.nsw.gov.au
www.epa.nsw.gov.au

The EPA advises that no variation is required to the Applicant's Environment Protection Licence resulting from this proposed modification of the consent.

If you have any questions about this request, please contact me on (02) 6983 4930 or via email at darren.wallett@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'Darren Wallett', with a stylized, cursive script.

14 December 2021

DARREN WALLETT
Unit Head – Regulatory Operations
Environment Protection Authority